Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 5:04 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: REJECT : FINALISE -GBE 4758X (50435.17) AND SGR 58895 (50438.17)
Attachments: GBE4758X SAS_001.pdf; SGR5889S SAS_001.pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Veron

We refer to the above matters.

Enclosed herewith please find the SAS of GBE 4758X and SGR 5889S as requested for your kind attention.
Kindly revert urgently.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536 /6533 0313
www.htapartners.com.sg
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 11:53 AM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REJECT : FINALISE -GBE 4758X (50435.17) AND SGR 5889S (50438.17)

Dear Ruby,

Kindly forward us both GIA reports.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 11:16 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: REJECT : FINALISE -GBE 4758X (50435.17) AND SGR 5889S (50438.17)
Importance: High

Dear Veron
We refer to your emails dated 29 January 2019.
Both offers are not acceptable and agreeable.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536 / 6533 0313

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

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FINALISE -GBE 4758X AND SGR 5889S

Dear Ruby,

Attached surveyor’s marking.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 9:58 AM

To: 'ruby@htapartners.com.sg' <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FINALISE -GBE 4758X AND SGR 5889S

Dear Ruby,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

1) GBE 4758X-Offer Lump Sum $1950/- @ 4 working days.



2) SGR 5889S-Offer Lump Sum $1050/- @ 3 working days.
Please check and confirm

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



